

Parks Meeting

April 2015

Meeting called to order at 6:33pm by Marty Hura

Members Present: Ashlee Hawkins, Marty Hura, Randy Weaver, Giles Seith, Don Buchert

- ❖ Motion to accept the minutes made by Randy, 2nd by Don-All Ayes

Ashlee told everyone that Village Administrator Kate Rogers has hired someone to clean the park lodge once every 3 months for \$50.

Marty said that it might be worth looking into trying to get a grant to pave the parking lot down by the park lodge. Randy said that there is an ODNR grant out there that we could apply for but the deadline is May 1st. Ashlee said that she would look into it and possibly reach out to Mayor Clark for assistance.

- ❖ Motion to adjourn at 6:54pm made by Randy, 2nd by Don-All Ayes